
STATE OF WASHINGTON 

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY 
1250 W Alder St• Union Gap, WA 98903-0009 • (509) 575-2490 

April 9, 2020 

Adam Griffin 
Aspect Consulting, LLC 
350 Madison Avenue North 
Bainbridge Island, WA 98110 

RE: Ecology Comments of the Draft Remedial Investigation and Feasibility Study, 
Request for a Draft Cleanup Action Plan 

• Site Name: New City Cleaners Site 
• Site Address: 747 Stevens Drive, Richland 
• Facility/Site ID No.: 327 
• Cleanup Site ID No.: 4894 

Dear Adam Griffin: 

Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology) received a memorandum, dated February 
21, 2020, outlining a soil vapor extraction (SVE) pilot test. Ecology believes that the SVE pilot 
test should occur prior to finalizing the Cleanup Action Plan (CAP), as the outcome of the test 
will determine the final CAP. Ecology requests the submittal of a work plan for the SVE pilot 
study by May 21, 2020. 

Please contact me at Kyle.Parker@ecy.wa.gov or (509) 454-7833 with any questions. 

Sincerely, 
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Kyle Parker 
Cleanup Project Manager 
Toxics Cleanup Program 
Central Regional Office 
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